From:

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 1:08 PM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Notice of Hearing 2024/00666/LAPR - Revive Cafe, 290 - 294
Uxbridge Road London W12 - photos

Dear Lorna McKenna and the Licensing Sub-Committee — please find attached the
following photos for submission as supplementary documents to be reviewed. We
request that these are shared with our Councillor and the other attendees at the
Zoom meeting
- Revive Café main entrance on corner of Uxbridge Road and Loftus Road IMG
4394
- Haber Restaurant entrance on Loftus Road, air con units on rear flat roof and
Anti Littering signage IMG 4393
- Loftus Road view of Revive and Haber Restaurant IMG 4391
- Loftus Road view of Tigers Restaurant opposite Revive, at time of Advertising
Hoarding erected without Planning Application August 2024 (also Jan 2022)
IMG4154.

Having objected online to this Licensing Application, | am not able to join the Zoom
meeting. While | intend to appoint a representative, | ask that these photos are
reviewed in consideration of my main reason for my objection:

- Loftus Road is a residential street which would be adversely affected by any
activity after 11pm from this premises given its direct accesses into our street
and that its current customers are known to cause or attract littering, anti-
social behaviour, drug use/related drug gang dealing and crime,
dangerous/illegal parking and loitering with engines running etc.

- ltis generally accepted by residents and our local police teams, that
extending licensing hours would exacerbate these issues. Residents request
that these issues are dealt with before Council considers the granting/renewal
of any late licenses in the area. It is recognised that local police and parking
enforcement officers are currently struggling to deal with these issues in our
street outside this premises.

I'd be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this request

With reiards
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